

SAC Mtg

04/03/19

Start: 6:37PM

End: 7:45pm

Mrs. S indicated she will not present budget until new principle arrive

SCHOOL PARENT COMPACT FINAL

- Mrs Sandra discussed the details
- Missing page 2 and will add
- Events to schedule in advance
 - o Book Mobile coming back
 - o Math night was success
- SAC & PTA will working to be community & parent involvement
- Culture night
 - o Mrs Morgan discuss how great impacted
 - Kids enjoyed researching
 - Parents involvement: Around the world
 - Each hallway decorated the theme of each country
 - Art work
 - Discuss that parents and teachers involvement are critical
- Parent workshop: changing up / spice it up
 - o Kid to kid to present to build their skills & enrichment
 - o Committee is needed at the build and will start at the beginning at start of school
- Communication
 - o Translation
 - o Need to ask in advance

Sandra asked if there were any additional revision or change. No requests.

- Twee motion to approve
- All approve

-

PARENT & FAMILY ENGAGEMENT PLAN FINAL

SCHOOL PARENT COMPACT FINAL

Addition/revision

- Section 1 added
- Mr. Kline was asked about website
 - o He is happy to help
- Technology

Sandra asked if there were any additional revision or change. No requests.

Hieke motion
Rachel 2nd motion
All approve

SCHOOL POSITIVE

Mr. Robinson pres

Ms S
Weaver
Robinson
Aliaga
Skiba
Kroitor
Jacques
Grassinik

Dates to meet: Aug 9, Nov 8, Jan 17, March 20
Planning for upcoming school year

Element 2a: Faculty & stake holders

- Presented new plan to staff 4/2/19
- Faculty vote yesterday 4/2/19
- Present to stakeholder today 4/3/19

2b: Action

- Aug 10 to present
- Sept 23: stake holder
- Behavior data: discipline mgmt system
 - o Checking how many we have
- Dec 16
- March 16

3a. School-wide expectation

Norcrest great
42 – unruly behavior
Database with 5 rating: disruptive unruly play
Battery
Fight minor altercation/conference
Insulting profane

3b. expectations

1. Be Cooperative
2. Be Leader
3. Be Respectful
4. Be Responsible for your actions
5. Be Ready for school

3c. lesson plan for preplanning

- Zone of regulations of lesson plan

- Teacher will receive
- Admin have room to make revision
- Lesson plan issue Dates: Aug 15, Jan 8, Apr 8

4. Location based rules

School / play grounds: 6

Hall: 4

Cafereria: 1

Parent asked Why focus on locations?

Incidents are referrals

4b. Expectation rules

- Discussed grid: pride poster
- Rules will be posted around campus
- Teachers has leeway to make adjustments
- Parents: standards and expectations

4c. Rules lesson plan each specific

- Rules

5. Reward & recognition

- Ugly tie: kids can cut the tie of assistant principle
- Survey
 - o Teachers survey
 - o Admin to collect the data and see if we have improvement

Problem analysis

Plan Details

Description of rewards

- o Teachers & students are responsible to submit monthly tiger bucks

Evaluation:

Class points will be posted on the wall

Class recognition: certificate & morning show

Parent asked why we focus on caferia when it's on 1 vs grounds where it's high. Committee agreed to focus on Caferia.

6. Critical Element

- a. Teachers to handle
- b. Staff mgt behavior
- c. Office managed misbehavior
- Specifics are listed as examples
- Flow charts will be listed in each classroom
- Setting up a plan for admin/teachers to manage
- Proposing next year:

- Intervention 1-3 listed
- Losing privileges
- Referrals
-
- Teacher intervention check list
 - States intervention provided to each child
 - Admin & parent involment
 - Tools to ensure child is given a fair action
- Office Intervention 1-5
 - Child & parent to improve
 - Opportunity to improve
 - Parent requested teacher at intervention 2 notification via written and/or phone
 - Parents will there be Trigger words: Mr. Robinson indicated norcrest doesn't have this issues
 - Parent: minor misbehaviors
 - Minor or major? Can we clarify?
 - Major to be clarify and crossreference

7. Classroom mgt systems

- Tier 1:
 - Discuss Champs:
- 7c. classrooms
 - referrals: 44
 - school-wide: 62

parents: teachers will inservice the kids

parents: numbers are not matching. Mr. Robinson indicated it's best to show you to explanation type of referrals

8. Data Collection & Analysis

- Discuss data
- Action steps: district and Mr Robinson discussed
 - Sensitivity is needed
- Parents to review & make it Norcrest
- Sandra reviewed various sections
 - Collaborate with parents/community
 - Will be detailed
 - Sept 2019 to distribute
 - Conferences
 - School reports: bsa, bass, mid report
 - Reasonable conference for parents with teachers/administration
 - Parents' & students' responsibilities
 - Input Ideas from parents
 - Students: behavior/actions

- School: dissemination info translation; hours flexible
- Parents: add technologies/smart devices
- Title 1: translation; parents/teachers complete
- Teachers: distribute info
- Newsletter: Mr. Robinson suggested academic info to be listed
- Website: provide academic info list
- PTA: social events & funded
- Parent Engagement Plan
 - New section:
 - research reason why doing it & accountabilities
 - data: what can we do to help our kids grow
 - budget will get smaller
 - Parents: Social/Emotional learning (well-rounded)
 - Collaboration of Admin, teachers, & parents
 - Mr. Robinson started 5th graders Men of Distinguishing with BSO: to help them being resilient
 - Teachers select the kids
 - Attitude changes
- General outline
- Will discussed with Mrs. Duarte & Mr. Robinson

Mr. Robinson's update

- Started our camps
- Received approved money
- Looking at Saturday's camp
- New HD cameras installed which administration can review
 - Not in classrooms
 - Safety is improving

SMART Money brought up by parents

- Single point entry needs to be completed within 2 weeks
- Buzzer has not been installed after a year
- Parent indicated that security measures projects not completed

Parents Open Topics:

Gates not open on time

- north & south gates not open at 7:30am
- opens around 7:40am

Art Teachers

Supplies approved since Dec but no updates or info. Fear the she will leave due to funding/resources.

- Supplies was put in
- Ms. Wimbley indicated she placed another order for supplies & it was not approved
- Suggest: next year – add on supply list for students
- Specials: Music & Spanish
 - o Parents indicated students are watching video & not learning
 - o Expectations & evaluation

Motion: Twee

2nd Motion: Danelle

All: Yes

Meeting final meeting: April 2019